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To, Editor- In-Chief:
Datta A Charles J. Malemud
Executive Assistant Editor Professor N
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Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Clinical & Cellular
Immunology

Dear Executive Assistant Editor,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Clinical & Cellular Immunology, a renowned periodical in Immunology, and allowing the journal to
display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Hongkuan Fan

Designation: Assistant Professor

Current Affiliation: Medical University of South Carolina
Country: US

Contact Email: fanhong@musc.edu

Contact Number: 8437929757

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of immunology. | would
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From: Fan, Hongkuan <fanhong@musc.edu> Sent:  Tue 20-10-2015 00:46
To: Journal of Clinical & Celluar Immunology
o
Subject: RE: Editorial board membership
-] Message | @] Editorial Board_Acceptance_Letter.dock (34 KB)

Dear Editor,

» &

Thank you for allowing me to serve on the editorial board. The acceptance letter is attached.
Best Regards,

tongkuan Fan

Assistant Professor of Research
Department of Neurosciences
Medical University of South Carolina
173 Ashley Ave. BSB 403
Charleston SC 29425

Tel: 843-792-9757

Fax: 843-792-0664

From: Journal of Clinical & Cellular Immunelogy [editor.jcci@omicsinc.com]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:25 PM

To: Fan, Hongkuan

Subject: Editorial board membership

Dear Dr. Hongkuan Fan,

Greetings from Journal of Clinical & Cellular Immunology!

We would like to express our immense gratitude to you for your contributions towards the growth of the Journal.

D Fan, Hongkuan
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